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The Benham Companies, LLC, an SAIC Company 
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June 17, 2010 

Mr. Brett Hunter 
Chevron Environmental Management Company 
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road, Suite 3628 
San Ramon, California, 94583 

Subject: First Quarter 2010 Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report 
Chevron Service Station No. 352300 
State Route 274, Tekoa, Washington 
 

Dear Mr. Hunter: 

The Benham Companies LLC (Benham), a Science Applications International Corporation 
(SAIC) company  is pleased to submit the first quarter 2010 groundwater monitoring report 
for activities completed at the above-referenced site.  Groundwater monitoring and 
sampling was conducted by Gettler-Ryan, Inc. on March 8, 2010.  The Gettler-Ryan 
Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report is presented as Attachment A.  Benham is 
performing environmental services under contract to Chevron Environmental Management 
Company (Chevron). 

FIRST QUARTER 2010 GROUNDWATER MONITORING ACTIVITIES 

On March 8, 2010, the depth to groundwater was measured in Wells MW-1 through    
MW-7.     

Groundwater Elevation, Flow Direction and Gradient 

The groundwater elevation ranged from 2,489.11 (MW-4) to 2,490.89 (MW-7) feet above 
mean sea level.  Groundwater flow is to the north at a gradient of approximately 0.01 to 
0.02 ft/ft. 

Groundwater Monitoring Well Analytical Test Results 

Once the depth to groundwater was measured at the wells, the wells were purged using 
Low-Flow (minimal drawdown) technique as discussed in USEPA Ground Water Issue, 
publication number EPA/540/S-95/504 April 1996 (“Low-Flow Minimal Drawdown 
Ground-Water Sampling Procedures”), followed by collection of groundwater samples 
from Wells MW-1, MW-2, and MW-4 through MW-6.  A duplicate sample was collected 
from MW-7 and labeled DUP.  A sample was not collected from MW-3 due to an 
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obstruction in the well casing.  All samples were collected in accordance with the sampling 
procedures described in Attachment A, and shipped under chain-of-custody protocol to 
Lancaster Laboratories, Inc. in Lancaster, Pennsylvania.  Groundwater samples were 
submitted for the following analyses: 

 

 Diesel- and heavy oil-range hydrocarbons by Washington State Department of 
Ecology Method NWTPH-Dx with silica gel clean-up; 

 Gasoline-range hydrocarbons by Washington State Department of Ecology 
(WDOE)  Method, NWTPH-Gx; 

 Volitile Organic Compounds (VOCs) including benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, 
total xylenes (BTEX), and naphthalene using EPA Method 8260. 

 Dissolved lead using EPA Method 6020; 
 Polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) using EPA Method 8270C SIM; and 

 

 

Table A. First Quarter 2010 Groundwater Analytical Results 

Well ID Benzene 

(μg/L) 
Toluene 

(μg/L) 
Ethylbenzene 

(μg/L) 
Total Xylenes 

(μg/L) 
TPHGx 

(μg/L) 
TPHDx 

(μg/L) 

MW-1 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <50 87 

MW-2 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 1,000 880 

MW-3 No Sample Collected  

MW-4 3 <0.5 14 16 2,700 830 

MW-5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 71 450 

MW-6 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <50 58 

MW-7 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <50 110* 

Note: μg/L = micrograms per liter.  *Value of duplicate sample used. 

 

Groundwater surface elevation contours, summaries of groundwater surface elevations and 
analytical results, groundwater monitoring and sampling procedures, a copy of the 
analytical report, and chain-of-custody documentation are attached  in Gettler Ryan’s 
“Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report Event of March 8, 2010,” dated April 6, 
2010. 





 

Attachment A: 
Gettler-Ryan: Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report 


































































































































